
From: LSE PhD Academy
To: O"Connor,D
Subject: Thank you for contacting the PhD Academy
Date: 26 September 2019 16:51:39

Thank you for contacting the PhD Academy. This is an automated confirmation that your enquiry has been received.

The PhD Academy will respond to queries as quickly as possible and in no longer than five working days. With this in mind please do not re-send your query and please be assured by this message that we have received your enquiry.

Further details about the teams in the LSE PhD Academy can be found on our web pages.

Best Wishes,

PhD Academy team

…………………………………………………………..

We would like to use this opportunity to remind you of LSE’s Student Wellbeing Service dedicated to helping you improve your wellbeing whilst studying.  We offer a wide range of support services including a counselling drop in service, (Monday to Friday at 3pm).  There is no need to make
an appointment for the drop in, please come to the fourth floor of Pethick-Lawrence House (PEL 4.02) at 2.45pm to ensure you will be seen. More information on all our services can be found at our webpages.

 ______________________________________________

ref:_00D58JYzR._5004ItwAJi:ref

Your enquiry: Evidence of Tsai PhD submission

Dear all,

I thought you may be interested to see the recent report in the pro-Tsai Taiwan News.
https://www.taiwannews.com.tw/en/news/3784704

It seems someone uncovered a IALS listings document which included an entry for her thesis.

Thanks,

Danny

From: Windebank,S
Sent: 26 September 2019 16:38
To: O'Connor,D <D.O'Connor@lse.ac.uk>
Subject: FW: Google Alert - "London School of Economics"

Interesting (it’s good news, if true)

From: Google Alerts [mailto:googlealerts-noreply@google.com]
Sent: 26 September 2019 05:57
To: Windebank,S <S.Windebank@lse.ac.uk<mailto:S.Windebank@lse.ac.uk>>
Subject: Google Alert - "London School of Economics"

[Google]<https://www.google.co.uk/alerts?source=alertsmail&hl=en&gl=GB&msgid=NDgzOTE5OTM4OTEyMTc0NjQ0OA>
"London School of Economics"
As-it-happens update ? 26 September 2019
NEWS
1985 Todai library document lists Taiwan president's LSE Ph.D. dissertation <https://www.google.com/url?
rct=j&sa=t&url=https://www.taiwannews.com.tw/en/news/3784704&ct=ga&cd=CAEYACoTNDgzOTE5OTM4OTEyMTc0NjQ0ODIcNjFiZDk5OGI4NGI1NjI4NTpjby51azplbjpHQg&usg=AFQjCNFnUJqkXDc6FxdlxMSwGNa4Lb0grQ>
Taiwan News
... published in 1985 that clearly lists Taiwan President Tsai Ing-wen's (???) Ph.D. from London School of Economics and Political Science (LSE).
[Facebook]<https://www.google.co.uk/alerts/share?
hl=en&gl=GB&ru=https://www.taiwannews.com.tw/en/news/3784704&ss=fb&rt=1985+Todai+library+document+lists+Taiwan+president%27s+LSE+Ph.D.+dissertation&cd=KhM0ODM5MTk5Mzg5MTIxNzQ2NDQ4Mhw2MWJkOTk4Yjg0YjU2Mjg1OmNvLnVrOmVuOkdC&ssp=AMJHsmVqDEm-
PuAZsLstFsXfB-0I_9haCQ>
[Twitter]<https://www.google.co.uk/alerts/share?
hl=en&gl=GB&ru=https://www.taiwannews.com.tw/en/news/3784704&ss=tw&rt=1985+Todai+library+document+lists+Taiwan+president%27s+LSE+Ph.D.+dissertation&cd=KhM0ODM5MTk5Mzg5MTIxNzQ2NDQ4Mhw2MWJkOTk4Yjg0YjU2Mjg1OmNvLnVrOmVuOkdC&ssp=AMJHsmVqDEm-
PuAZsLstFsXfB-0I_9haCQ>
Flag as irrelevant <https://www.google.co.uk/alerts/feedback?ffu=https://www.taiwannews.com.tw/en/news/3784704&source=alertsmail&hl=en&gl=GB&msgid=NDgzOTE5OTM4OTEyMTc0NjQ0OA&s=AB2Xq4gooaxrgesnTLMo-vNCxoHZLNRKiGKvnUE>
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